
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Moore, Julie
To: Monks, Padraic
Subject: Re: stormwater rule
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 4:24:05 PM


Redevelopment standard is 50%, no? Would be interested in how providing treatment from the
first inch over half the parcel would compare, in terms of P and cost, to treating some lesser
amount across the full acreage. What does your gut say?
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From: Monks, Padraic
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 3:02:17 PM
To: Moore, Julie
Subject: stormwater rule
 
Hi Julie.  Sorry I missed your call.  We are aware of the BMP curves, but had not considered using a
different rainfall amount for WQTS and Rev outside the impaired waters – good food for thought. 
Though, if we are going to make them do less, we could also impose just the redevelopment
standard.  Happy to catch up at your convenience.  Thanks.  -Padraic
 
Padraic Monks
VT DEC Stormwater Program Manager
(802) 490-6169
www.watershedmanagement.gov
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